## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Thursday, February 25, 2021

9:30 AM

VOTE

## - REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 1) -

**Committee on Fire and Emergency Management** 

Joseph C. Borelli, Chair Members: Justin L. Brannan, Fernando Cabrera. Chaim M. Deutsch and Alan N. Maisel

Roll Call			
	Present: Borelli, Brannan, Cabrera, Deutsch and Maisel		
	Other Council Members Attending: Cornegy, Powers and Vallone		
Int 1849-2020	A Local Law to amend the New York city fire code, in relation to establishing fire safety provisions for film production locations and requiring production location fire safety managers for certain rigging, filming and production activities		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1849-A, Summary of Int. No. 1849, Int. No. 1849, January 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 23, 2020, Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony 10/19/20, Hearing Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1849-A - 2/22/21, Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1849-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor		
	Proposed Int. No. 1849-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1849-A, Summary of Int. No. 1849, Int. No. 1849, January 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 23, 2020, Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony 10/19/20, Hearing Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1849-A - 2/22/21, Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1849-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1849-A, Summary of Int. No. 1849, Int. No. 1849, January 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 23, 2020, Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony 10/19/20, Hearing Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1849-A - 2/22/21, Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1849-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor		
This Introduction was Amended by Committee			
	Enactment No: 2021/033		

Int 1849-2020-A	A Local Law to amend the New York city fire code, in relation to establishing fire safety provisions for film production locations and requiring production location fire safety managers for certain rigging, filming and production activities		
	January 23, 2020 Transcript - State January 23, 2020 10/19/20, Hearin Committee Repo Stated Meeting,	No. 1849-A, Summary of Int. No. 1849, Int. No. 1849, ) - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing ed Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - ), Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony g Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1849-A - 2/22/21, rt 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report - February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to 49-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative ter to the Mayor	
	otion was made that this In coll Call.	troduction be Approved by Committee approved	
Affirma	<b>/e:</b> 5 - Borelli, Brannan, G	Cabrera, Deutsch and Maisel	
Ena	tment No: 2021/033		
Int 1852-2020	re safety at film produc	he New York city fire code, in relation to ction locations and to providing the fire rehouses with information about field action locations	
2	January 23, 2020 Transcript - State January 23, 2020 10/19/20, Hearin Committee Repo Stated Meeting,	No. 1852-A, Summary of Int. No. 1852, Int. No. 1852, ) - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing ed Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - ), Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony g Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1852-A - 2/22/21, rt 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report - February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to 52-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative ter to the Mayor	
Pro	osed Int. No. 1852-A		
Th	Introduction was Hearing I	leld by Committee	
<u>,</u>	January 23, 2020 Transcript - State January 23, 2020	No. 1852-A, Summary of Int. No. 1852, Int. No. 1852, ) - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing ed Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - ), Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony g Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1852-A - 2/22/21,	

Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report -Stated Meeting, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1852-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor

## This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1852-A, Summary of Int. No. 1852, Int. No. 1852, January 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 23, 2020, Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony 10/19/20, Hearing Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1852-A - 2/22/21, Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1852-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2021/034

## Int 1852-2020-A A Local Law to amend the New York city fire code, in relation to fire safety at film production locations and to providing the fire department and local firehouses with information about field conditions at film production locations

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1852-A, Summary of Int. No. 1852, Int. No. 1852, January 23, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-23-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -January 23, 2020, Committee Report 10/19/20, Hearing Testimony 10/19/20, Hearing Transcript 10/19/20, Proposed Int. No. 1852-A - 2/22/21, Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, Committee Report -Stated Meeting, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1852-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Borelli, Brannan, Cabrera, Deutsch and Maisel

Enactment No: 2021/034